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INVITATION TO TENDER NO. PS20210298 

 
CONTRACTOR FOR TEMPLETON TRACK RENEWAL 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 

 

ISSUED ON MAY 14, 2021  
 

Q1 What is the thickness of the asphalt on the existing track? 

A1 The available as-built documentation for this area does not indicate asphalt 
thickness. 

Q2 What is the thickness of the rubber on the existing track? 

A2 Thickness varies due to extensive wear on this surfacing. Approximate depths 
can be identified by visual inspection. 

Q3 Are you able to provide the thickness of the existing asphalt  that runs between the 
track and the Templeton Park Pool? 

A3 The available as-built documentation for this area does not indicate asphalt 
thickness. 

Q4 How thick is the existing long jump asphalt? 

A4 The available as-built documentation for this area does not indicate asphalt 
thickness. 
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Q5 Does the playground need to be kept open to the public during track construction? 

A5 We currently anticipate closing the playground during construction. 

 


